

Taren Point Public School

P&C Association

Monthly Meeting Minutes and Action Log

Held: Monday 3rd June 2019

Venue: Taren Point Public School Library

Time: 6:30pm

Chair: Una Keane

Present: Alana Vanderwoude, Trent Bridgland, Kate Zervos,, Una Keane, Sergei lagunkova, Elena lagunkova , Stephen Holt

	Discussion	Action	Who	Due Date	Status
1	Attendance	Noted above			Complete
2	Apologies	Danielle Aitken, Anna Trew, Shenee Wyld			Complete
	Meeting called to order at 6:29pm	Meeting proceeds. Meeting minutes accepted from May 2019 as a true record – Alana Vanderwould seconded. Meeting closed at 7:12pm.			Complete
	Meeting commenced 6.32pm.	Minutes from May meeting accepted			

Minutes of P&C Meeting June 2019 93 Woodlands Road Taren Point NSW 2229 | P: (02) 9524 6379 | F: (02) 9540 4794 | tarenpoint-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au

2	Pusinoss origing from	NII		
3	Business arising from previous minutes	Nil		
4	Uniform Report	- Nil - Danielle away	Danielle Aitken	
5	Canteen Report	 \$2000 Healthy canteen ideas New oven and or pie warmer Add 4.5 Star Soups to menu send out EOI for next terms roster Meal deal – Hot Dogs and jelly cup 	Elena lagunkova	
6	Colour Run	-Booked in for 16 th November 2019	Shenee Wyld	
7	Quiz Night	 Look for location 10 per table Late August/September 		
8	Fathers Day	 Organise fathers day stall at school Una lokig into this 	Una Keane	
9	Bunnings BBQ	- Book one in for end of November/December -		
13	Correspondence	Nil	Kate Zervos	
14	P&C Treasurer's Report	As attached attachment A; (will bring to meeting haven't received it yet)	Shenee	

			Wyld	Completed
15	Principals Report	As attached attachment B	Trent Bridgland	Completed
16	Meeting closed 7.21pm	Next meeting 05/08/2019		

Attachment B

Students

- NAPLAN assessments finished last week and on the whole ran smoothly. Due to technical difficulties experienced during the reading assessment, parents/students were offered the opportunity to opt-in for a resit of the test, in which 8 students took up the offer.

- Ethics is due to start for Stage 1 in Week 7 (next week). Students in Years 1 and 2 who attend non-scripture have received an opt-in note. Parents of students who do not attend non-scripture but would like their child to attend ethics will need to make a request in writing.

- Congratulations to our Senior dance group who have been selected to dance at the In the Spotlight Dance festival on the 17 June at the Seymour Centre. Thank you to Miss Amos for helping prepare the dancers.

- Year 6 begin their fundraising campaign with Blue's Day this Wednesday – Gold coin donation.

- Our student leaders will attend Day 1 of the Leadership by the Bay conference this Wednesday with along with other student leaders from surrounding schools.

- Our second Fathering Project – Bangers and Bingo, will be held in Week 7 on the 13 June from 3:15-4:30. Due to the high number of dad's at who were able to come to our last afternoon, it was decided to host the Bangers and Bingo in the same timeslot. We will look at a later time for the next event.

- ICAS tests will be online this year. There has been a significant increase in the costs of each test. Although the test are not a useful tool for the teachers, the school understands that parents that do have their children participate appreciate the opportunity. English and Mathematics will be the two tests offered and will be held in September. Staff

- Currently celebrating Staff Wellbeing Week. To be able to support the wellbeing of our students, it is essential to ensure the wellbeing of our teachers. I would like to acknowledge and thank the staff who make this such a fantastic school.

- Staff are currently writing Semester 1 reports and will be sent home in the last week of term.

- Miss Stephens and Miss Amos are currently undertaking NAPLAN marking.

- We are fortunate enough to have another community volunteer/pre-service teacher working with small groups of students across the school to provide extension and support in literacy and numeracy on Mondays and Tuesdays. Parents

- Thank you to the Hatton's for giving our garden outside the Kindy and 1/2 a much needed makeover.

- A heartfelt thanks, on behalf of our whole school community, to Alana who has been highly involved in the P&C both as a member and more recently the P&C President. She has done so much for our school, including organising and overseeing the many fundraising events held at school. I wish her and her family all the best with their upcoming interstate move. Other

- Construction on the noise wall is on track. Holes are currently being drilled. Much of the noisier work to be completed on weekend. Expected completion date - end of July.